Message

From: David Hughes [dhughes@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 20/11/2015 09:39:48

To: Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]; andy@rjelectrics.co.uk

cc: Steve Blake [SBlake@rydon.co.uk]; JS Wright >> David Peacock [DavidPeacock@jswright.co.uk]; Jason North

[jnorth@rydon.co.uk]; JonathonEarl@jswright.co.uk; 'Claire Williams' {clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk)
[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]

Subject: Revised door entry strategy @ Grenfell Tower

Attachments: Door Access Strategy @ Grenfell Tower REV A - 19th Nov 2015.docx; Door Entry - Entrance Doors - Rev A.pdf; Door
Entry - Floor Plans - Rev A.pdf

Hi Neil & Andy
Please see revised door entry strategy following a meeting with the client
Neil - Please could you amend the strategy that you sent out the other day following the client requests?

Andy - Following our conversation today, please could check whether it's possible to open two doors at
the same time (for 20-30secs) from the handsets only?

Any questions, please give me a call
Kind regards

Dave
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